



## AGENDA

### Active & Safe Routes to School Steering Committee

2025 Apr 7

10 am - 12 pm

Microsoft Teams

**Co-Chairs:** Andrew Clark (Fanshawe) & Melissa Waters (SWO STS)

**SECRETARY:** Laura Dueck (MLHU)

**ATTENDEES:**

**GUESTS:** Jamie Skimming (COL Guest)

#	Notes	Action to be Taken
1	Welcome & Introductions (Andrew)	
2	Approval of <a href="#">Minutes from February 3</a> and Agenda (Laura)	
3	New Co-Chair Introduction (Andrew / Melissa)	
4	Anti-Idling – Continued (Molly and Jamie) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Background, sign creation (designs, printing, etc.)</li> </ul>	
5	Wayfinding Signs Working Group (Melissa) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Schools</li> <li>Funding</li> <li>Project Timelines</li> <li>St Thomas School</li> <li>Evaluation</li> </ul>	
6	Student Updates (Andrew) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Newsletter</li> <li>Curriculum Resources</li> <li>Social Media</li> </ul>	
7	School Travel Planning (standing item) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Process Map (Sarah P)</li> <li>Updates (Melissa)</li> </ul>	
8	Seasonal Newsletter Content (standing item)	
9	School Board Engagement (Andrew)	
10	Roundtable Updates <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Organization Updates</li> </ul>	

11	Closing Remarks	
----	-----------------	--